IN RE QWEST/CENTURYLINK MERGER

DOCKET NO 10-049-16

EMAIL EXCHANGE RE: QWEST AND OTHERS’ REQUEST FOR PREHEARING
CONFERENCE
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Ruben Arredondo - UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and
logistics for hearing :

From:  "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte{@qwest.com>

To: ""Ruben Arredondo™ <rarredondo@utah.gov>

Date: 10/2172010 11:25 AM

Subject: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLimk/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for hearing
CC: "Patricia Schmid™ <pschmid@utah.gov>, "bevans@parsonsbehle.com” <bevan...

Judge Arredondo -

The Joint Applicants (and I believe many of the other parties) would like to see if Your Honor might be
available for a brief 20-30 minute hearing scheduling call or prehearing conference this afternoon
(preferably before 3:00 p.m, MDT) to discuss a few logistical issues for the upcoming hearing next
week, including the Issues Matrix that is due on Monday and hearing logistics, such as order of
witnesses and cross-examination time estimates.

Unfortunately, since the Commission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
forward resolved at 6:00 p.m. last night, we kindly request such a conference this afternoon. I
understand from Ms. Schmid that she and the Division of Public Utilities are not available after 3:00
p.m. MDT.

Thank you for your consideration.

Alex Duarte
Counsel for Qwest

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)
Alex.Duarte(@qgwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any
attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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Ruben Arredondo - Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturylLink/Qwest)-
Issues

From: Ruben Arredondo

To: Alex.Duarte@qwest.com; Trinchero, Mark

Date: 10/21/2010 2:02 PM

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

CcC: Ann.Prockish@Centurybtink.com; Duncan, William; James.Farr@qwest.com; ...

Attachments: Arredondo, Ruben.vcf

Everyone

Per the request of some of the parties, [ will conduct a brief pre-hearing conference today at 3:00 PM,
Utah time. I expect we witl only be about 20-30 minutes, but am prepared to go as long as the parties
need. Please call the bridge number:

1-866-789-8816 and when prompted enter *9911913*

T will be holding the conference in my courtroom, room 451 for those who can attend in person, as
our meeting room is reserved already.

Additionally, the conference will be streamed live. You can access the live andio stream at
hitn://psc.utah.cov/ and then look under the "Whai's New" section, under "Upcoming Events" and you
should be able to click on that link to hear it.

Sincerely,

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 5., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@utah.gov

>>> "Trinchero, Mark" <marktrinchero@DWT.COM> 10/21/2010 1:23 PM >>>
Your Honor,

Mr. Merz can represent the interests of my clients for purposes of this afternoon's call.
Thank you.

Mark P, Trinchero

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE

1300 S.W. FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 2300
PORTLAND, CREGON 97201
Telephone: (503) 778-5318

facsimile: (503) 778-5299

e-mail; markirinchero@dwt.com
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Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Duarte, Alex <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com>

To: 'Ruben Arredondo’ <RARREDONDO®@utah.gov>

Cc: mnelson@360.net <mnelson@360.net>; penny.stanley@360.net <penny.stanley@360.net>;
rpena@boulderattys.com <rpena@boulderattys.com>; Ann C' "Prockish <Ann.Prockish@CenturyLink.com>;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com <kevin.k.zarling@Centuryl.ink.com>; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com
<sfmecham@cnmiaw.com>; kmudge@covad.com <kmudge@covad.com>; Trinchero, Mark; Gregory R. Merz
<Gregory.Merz@gpmiaw.com>; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com <jholtkamp@hollandhart.com>;
madavidson@hollandhart.com <madavidson@hollandhart.com>; kiclauson@integratelecom.com
<kiclauson@integratelecom.com>; greg.rogers@level3.com <greg.rogers@level3.com>;
bevans@parsonsbehle.com <bevans@parsonsbehle.com>; Farr, James <James.Farr@qgwest.com>; Fenn, Jerry
<Jerry.Fenn@qwest.com>; bwolf@slcap.org <bwolf@slcap.org>; smartinez@slcap.org <smartinez@slcap.org>;
haildea@snavely-king.com <hgildea@snavely-king.com>; terrance.spann@us.army.mil
<terrance.spann@us.army.mil>; Dennis Miller <dennismiller@utah.gov:>; Paul Proctor <pproctor@utah.gov>;
Patricia Schmid <pschmid@utah.gov>; William Duncan <wduncan@utah.gov>

Sent: Thu Oct 21 11:17:50 2010

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

Your Honor-

Mr. Trinchero and T have another settlement conference in Oregon this afternoon starting at 2:00 p.m.
MDT. However, unlike other settlement conferences in Oregon, this one is by telephone, and thus I
will make myself available for a call at any time that 1s convenient to Your Honor,

Thank you. Alex Duarte

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)
Alex.Duarte@@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:RARREDONDO@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Duarte, Alex

Cc: mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net; rpena@boulderattys.com; Ann C' "Prockish;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Gregory R.
Merz; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; kiclauson@integratelecom.com;
greg.rogers@level3.com; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; bwolf@slcap.org;
smartinez@slcap.org; hgildea@snavely-king.com; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor;
Patricia Schimid; William Duncan

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's see what we can do. I can't
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make any promises given the number of parties and the various schedules involved.

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/TLegal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@utah.gov

>>> "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com> 10/21/2010 11:24 AM >>>

Judge Arredondo -

The Joint Applicants (and I believe many of the other parties) would like to see if Your Honor might be
available for a brief 20-30 minute hearing scheduling call or prehearing conference this afternoon
(preferably before 3:00 p.m. MDT) to discuss a few logistical issues for the upcoming hearing next
week, including the Tssues Matrix that is due on Monday and hearing logistics, such as order of
witnesses and cross-cxamination time estimates.

Unfortunately, since the Commission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
forward resolved at 6:00 p.m. last night, we kindly request such a conference this afternoon. 1
understand from Ms. Schimid that she and the Division of Public Utilities are not available after 3:00
p.m. MDT.

Thank you for your consideration.

Alex Duarte
Counsel for Qwest

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)
Alex.Duarte@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and
logistics for hearing

From:  "Merz, Gregory R." <Gregory.Merz{@gpmlaw.com>

To: "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com>, "Ruben Arredondo” <rarredondo(@ut...

Date: 10/21/2010 11:32 AM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for
hearing

CC: "Patricia Schmid" <pschmid{@utah.gov>, <bevans@parsonsbehle.com>, <bwol{(@...

{ am not available between 1:00 and 2:30 MDT.

Gregory Merz
Altorney

Gray Plant Mooly

500G 1DS Cenier

80 South Eighth Street
Minneapolis, M UBA 55402

Phone: 812.632.3257
Fax: 812.632.4257

Gregory. Merz @ gpmiaw.com

Click Here For My Bio

From: Duarte, Alex [mailto:Alex.Duarte@qwest.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:24 PM

To: 'Ruben Arredondo’

Cc: 'Patricia Schmid'; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; bwolf@slcap.org; greg.rogers@level3.com; hgildea@snavely-
king.com; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; kiclauson@integratelecom.com;
kmudge@covad.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; Merz, Gregory R.; Miller, Dennis; mnelson@360.net;
penny.stanley@360.net; Proctor, Paul; rpena@boulderattys.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; smartinez@slcap.org;
terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Trinchero, Mark; Duncan, William; Fenn, Jerry; Farr, James;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; 'Prockish, Ann C'

Subject: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 {CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for hearing

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
witnesses and cross-examination tinie cstimates.

Unfortunately, since the Commission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
forward resoived at 6:00 p.m. last night, we kindly request such a conference this afternoon. 1
understand from Ms. Schmid that she and the Division of Public Utilitics are not available after 3:00
p.m. MDT.
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Thank you for your consideration.

Alex Duarte
Counsel for Qwest

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counscl

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, [ 1th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)
Alex.Duarte(@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any
attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

NOTICES: Pursuant to the rules of professional conduct set forth in Circular 230, as promulgated by
the United States Department of the Treasury, unless we expressly state otherwise in this
communication, nothing contained in this communication was intended or written to be used by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penaltics that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, and it cannot be used by any taxpayer for such purpose. No one, without our
express prior written permission, may use or refer to any tax advice in this communication in promoting,
marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity, investiment plan or arrangement relating (o any
one or more laxpayers.

This message is from a law firm, and thus may contain or attach confidential information or an attorney-
client communication that is confidential and privileged by law. Tt is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you believe that you have recetved this message or any
attachment in ervor, simply delete both from your system without reading or copying, and notify the
sender by e-mail or by calling 612-632-3000. Thank you.
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (Centurylink/Qwest)- Issues
matrix and logistics for hearing

From:  Patricia Schmid

To: Arredondo, Ruben; Duarte, Alex; Merz, Gregory R.

Date! 10/21/2010 11:46 AM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10:049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and
logistics for hearing

cC: bevans@parsonsbehle.com: bwolf@sleap.org; Duncan, William; Farr, Jame...

The Division's manager is now available after 3 pm MDT.

Trisha Schmid

Assistant Aftorney General
160 East 300 South

P.O. Box 140847

Salt Lake City UT 84114-0857
{801) 366-0380

>>> "Merz, Gregory R." <Gregory.Merz@gpmlaw.com> 10/21/2010 11:31 AM >>>

I am not available hetween 1:00 and 2:30 MDT.

Gragory Moz
Altorney

Gray Pland Mooty

500 108 Center

80 South Eighlh Sireet
rdinneapolis, MN USA 55402

Phone: 612.632.3257
Fox: 612.632.4257

Gregory.Merz@gopmilaw.com

Click Here For My Bio

From: Duarte, Alex [mailto:Alex.Duarte@gwest.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 12:24 PM

To: 'Ruben Arredondo’

Cc: 'Patricia Schmid'; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; bwolf@slcap.org; greg.rogers@level3.com; hgildea@snavely-
king.com; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; kevin.k.zarfing@CenturyLink.com; kiclauson@integratelecom.com;
kmudge@covad.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; Merz, Gregory R.; Miller, Dennis; mnelson@360.net;
penny.stanley@360.net; Proctor, Paul; rpena@boulderattys.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com;
smartinez@slcap.org; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Trinchero, Mark; Duncan, Witliam; Fenn, Jerry; Farr, James;
kevin.k.zatling@CenturyLink.com; 'Prockish, Ann C'

Subject: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturylLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for hearing
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Judge Arredondo -

The Joint Applicants (and I believe many of the other parties) would like to see if Your Honor might be
available for a brief 20-30 minute hearing scheduling call or prehearing conference this afternoon
(preferably beforc 3:00 p.m. MDT) to discuss a few logistical issues for the upcoming hearing next
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
p-m. MPT.

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
any altachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

NOTICES: Pursuant to the rules of professional conduct set forth in Circular 230, as
promulgated by the United States Department of the Treasury, unless we expressly
state otherwise in this communication, nothing contained in this communication was
intended or written 1o be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it
cannot be used by any taxpayer for such purpose. No one, without our express prior
written permission, may use or refer to any fax advice in this communication in
promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity, investment
plan or arrangement relating to any one or more faxpayers.
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This message is from a law firm, and thus may contain or attach confidential
information or an attorney-client communication that is confidential and privileged
by law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If
you believe that you have received this message or any atiachment in error, simply
delete both from your system without reading or copying, and notify the sender by e-
mail or by calling 612-632-3000. Thank you.

file://C:\Documents and Secttings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\MCC02825...  10/25/2010



Page [ of 3

Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qvwest)- Issues matrix and
logistics for hearing

From:  "Merz, Gregory R." <Gregory.Merz{@gpmlaw.con>

To: "Ruben Arredondo” <rarredondo@utah.gov>, "Alex Duarte" <Alex.Duarte@qwes...

Date: 10/21/2010 12:11 PM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for
hearing

CC: <mnelson@360.net>, <pemny stanley@360.net>, <rpena@boulderatlys.com>, "A...

[ am available any time after 2:30 MDT.

Grogory Merz

Altormey

Gray Plani Mooly

560 1S Center

80 Souih Lighth Street
Minneapolis, MN USA 55462

Phone: 612.832.3257
Fax: 812.632.4257

Gregory Merzg@gpmiaw.com

Cfick Here For iy Big

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:rarredondo(@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:09 PM

To: Alex Duarte

Ce: mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net; rpena@boulderattys.com; Ann C' 'Prockish;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfimecham(@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero;
Merz, Gregory R.; jholtkamp(@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com;
klclauson@integratelecom.com; greg.rogers(@level3.com; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; Fames Farr; Jerry
Fenn; bwolf@slcap.org; smartinez@slcap.org; hgildea@snavely-king.com;
terrance.spann@gus.army.mil; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor; Patricia Schmid; William Duncan
Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for
hearing '

Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's see what we can do. 1
can't make any promises given the number of parties and the various schedules involved.

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel
Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796
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E-mail: rarredondo(@utah. gov
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
(preferably before 3:00 p.n. MDT) to discuss a few logistical issues for the upcoming hearing next
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
understand from Ms. Sclunid that she and the Division of Public Utililies are not available after 3:00
p.m, MDT.

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
altachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

NOTICES: Pursuant to the rules of professional conduct set forth in Circular 230, as promulgated by
the United States Department of the Treasury, unless we expressly state otherwise in this
communication, nothing contained in this communication was intended or written to be used by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, and it cannot be used by any taxpayer for such purpose. No one, withoutf our
express prior written permission, may use or refer to any tax advice in this communication in promoting,
marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement relating to any
one or more taxpayers.

This message is from a law firm, and thus may contain or attach confidential information or an altorney-
client communication that is confidential and privileged by law, It is not intended for transmission to, or
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receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you believe that you have received this message or any
attachment in etror, simply delcte both from your systent without reading or copying, and notify the
sender by e-mail or by calling 612-632-3000. Thank you.
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No, 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qvwest)- Issues

From:  "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@@qwest.cony>

To: "Ruben Arredondo™ <RARREDONDO@utah.gov>

Date: 10/21/2010 12:21 PM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

CC: "mnelson@360.net" <mnelson@360.net>, "penny.stanley@360.net” <penny.stan...

Your Honor-

Mr. Trinchero and I have another settlement conference in Oregon this afternoon starting at 2:00 p.m.
MDT. However, unlike other scttlement conferences in Oregon, this one is by telephone, and thus |
will make myself available for a call at any time that is convenient to Your Honor.

Thank you. Alex Duatrte

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)
Alex.Duarte@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. 1f you have
received it in error, please advisc the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:RARREDONDO®@utah.gav]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:09 AM

Fo: Duarte, Alex

Cc: mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net; rpena@boulderattys.com; Ann C' 'Prockish;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Gregory R.
Merz; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; klclauson@integratelecom.com;
greg.rogers@level3.com; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; bwolf@slcap.org;
smartinez@slcap.org; hgildea@snavely-king.com; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor;
Patricia Schmid; William Duncan

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
Public Service Cominission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716
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Fax: 801-530-6796
E-mail: ranredondo@utah.gov
>>> "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qgwest.com> 10/21/2010 11:24 AM >>>

Judge Arredondo -

The Joint Applicants (and I believe many of the other parties) would like to see if Your Honor might be
available for a brief 20-30 minute hearing scheduling call or prehearing conference this aficrnoon
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
pm. MDT,

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
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Ruben Arredondo - Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)-
Issues matrix and logistics for hearing

From: Paul Proctor
To: Arredondo, Ruben; Duarte, Alex

Date: 10/21/2010 12:31 PM
Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for hearing

CcC: bevans@parsonsbehle.com; bwolf@slcap.org; Duncan, William; Farr, Jame...

Any time. Just need some advanced notice.
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From: "Spann, Terrance A Mr CIV USA OTJAG" <Terrance.Spann@us.army.mil>

To: "Ruben Arredondo” <rarredondo@utah.gov>

CcC: "Michelle Singer-Nelson” <MNelson@?360.net>, <penny.stanley@360.net>, "An...
Date: 10/21/2010 12:35 PM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Your Honor,
| am available all afternoon as well. However, earlier is better than later as | am on the east coast.
Thanks!

TERRANCE A. SPANN
Attorney for DOD/FEA

901 N. Stuart Street, Suite 700
Arlington, VA 22203

(703) 696-2852
(703) 696-2960

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Rogelic Pena [mailto:rpena@hboulderaltys.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 2:30 PM

To: Ruben Arredondo; Alex Duarte

Cc: Michelle Singer-Nelson; penny.stanley@360.net; Ann C' 'Prockish; kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.comy;
sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Gregory R. Merz;
jholtkamp@holiandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; Karen Clauson; Greg Rogers;
bevans@parsonsbehle.com; James Farr; Jerry Fenn; bwolf@slcap.org; smartinez@slcap.org;
hgildea@snavely-king.com; Spann, Terrance A Mr CIV USA OTJAG; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor; Patricia
Schmid; William Duncan

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for hearing

Your Honor,
| am available all afternoon.

Rogelio Pefia | Pefia & Associales, LLC
4845 Pearl East Circle, Suite 101
Bouider CO 80301

Tel: 303.415.0409

Cell: 303.709,9311
rpena@boulderattys.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject to attorney-client privilege
or is otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm of Pefia & Associates, LLC that is covered
by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for
the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If
you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake, please do not read it and
immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (303) 514-0409 for instructions on its destruction or
return. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.

On 10/24/10 12:09 PM, "Ruben Arredondo” <rarredondo@utah.gov> wrote:
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Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's see
what we can do. | can't make any promises given the number of parties and the various schedules
involved.

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@utah.gov <mailtorrarredondo@utah.gov
<blockedmailto:rarredondo@utah.gov> >

>>> "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com> 10/21/2010 11:24 AM >>>

Judge Arredondo -

The Joint Applicants (and I believe many of the other parties) would like to see if Your
Honor might be available for a brief 20-30 minute hearing scheduling call or prehearing conference this
afternoon (preferably before 3:00 p.m. MDT) to discuss a few logistical issues for the upcaming hearing
next week, including the Issues Matrix that is due on Monday and hearing logistics, such as order of
witnesses and cross-examination time astimates.

Unfortunately, since the Comimission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of
the hearing go forward resolved at 6:00 p.m. last night, we kindly request such a conference this
afternoon. | understand from Ms. Schmid that she and the Division of Public Utilities are not available
after 3:00 p.m. MDT.

Thank you for your consideration.

Alex Duarte
Counsel for Qwest

Alex M. Duarle

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)
Alex.Duarte@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information.
If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the
message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

This communication is the property of Qwest and may contain confidential or
privileged information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication
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in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the communication and any attachments.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No, 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

From: "Zarling, Kevin" <KevinK.Zarling@CenturyLink.com>

To: "Duarte, Alex" <Alex. Duarte@qwest.con™>, "Ruben Arredondo™ <RARREDONDO@...
Date: 10/21/2010 12:36 PM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

CC: "mnelson@360.net” <mnelson@360.net>, "penny.stanley(@360.net” <penny.stan...

Youy Honot,

I have a conflict beginning at 4:30 PM MDT, Until then T have no condlicts. If a thme after 430 MOT works best,
fir. Duarte can represent Centurylink’s interests on the call.

Thank you,

Kevin K, Zaring, Senior Connsel

Conturylin

Voice: B12-867-107% 1 Ffaw: 512-472-0524

Email Kevin K. Zarling@Centurylink. com

400 W, 15th Street, Saite 315, Austin TX 7R704

This e-mail is the property of Centurylink Corporation and/or its affiltates and may contain confidential and priviteged material for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, ptease

contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.

Please consider the environwnant betore pindng this e-msil,

From: Duarte, Alex [mailto: Alex.Duarte@qwest.com}

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:18 PM

To: 'Ruben Arredondo’

Cc: mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net; rpena@boulderattys.com; Prockish, Ann C; Zarling, Kevin;
sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Gregory R, Merz; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com;
madavidson@hollandhart.com; klclauson@integratelecom.com; greg.rogers@level3.com;
bevans@parsonsbehle.com; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; bwolf@slcap.org; smartinez@slcap.org; hgildea@snavely-
king.com; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor; Patricia Schimid; William Duncan

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No, 10-049-16 (Centurytink/Qwest)- Issues

Your Honor-

Mr. Trinchero and I have another settlement conference in Oregon this afternoon starting at 2:00 p.n1.
MDT. However, unlike other settlement conferences in Oregon, this one is by telephone, and thus T
will make myself available for a call at any time that is convenient to Your Honor.

Thank you. Alex Duarte

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205

fite://C:\Documents and Settingsirarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwiseCC0O33D...  10/25/2010
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

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturylLink/Qwest)- Issues

Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's see what we can do. I can't
make any promises given the number of parties and the various schedules involved.

Ruben . Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Conunission of Utah

160 E. 300 3., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-67106

TFax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@@utah.pov

>>> "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qgwest.com> 10/21/2010 11:24 AM >>>

Judge Arredondo -

The Joint Applicants (and 1 believe many of the other parties) would like to see if Your Honor might be
available for a brief 20-30 minute hearing scheduling call or prehearing confercnce this afternoon
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
Owest

file://C:\Documents and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwisedCCO33D...  10/25/2010
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

file://C:\Documents and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\MdCC033D...  10/25/2010
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLinl/Qvwest)- [ssues

From: "Zarling, Kevin" <Kevin.K.Zarling@CenturyLink.com>

To: "Duarte, Alex" <Alex. Duarte@qwest.com>, ""Ruben Arredondo™ <RARREDONDO(@...
Date: 10/21/2010 12:36 PM

Subjeet: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

CC: "mnelson(@360.net" <mnelson@360.net>, "penny.stanley(@360.net” <penny.stan...

Your Honor,

f have a conflict beginaing at 4:30 PM MU, Untit then | have no conflicts, if a time after 4:30 MDY weorks best,
My, Duarie can represent Centinybink’s interests on the call,

Thank you.

Kovin [ Zarling, Senior Counsel

Conturylink

Voice: 512-867 1075 1 Fax: 512-472-0524

Faail: Kevin.K. Zarling@CenturylLink.com

A0 W, 15th Strect, Suite 315, Austin TX 78701

This e-mail is the property of CenturyLink Corporatien and/or its affiliates and may contain confidentiat and privileged material for the sole use of
the intended reciplent(s). Any reviev/, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please

contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.

T Plepsn consider the environmsnt bafore priniing this e-mait

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
MDT. However, unlike other settlement conferences in Oregon, this one is by telephone, and thus [
will make myself available for a call at any time that is convenient to Your Honor.

Thank you. Alex Duarte

Alex M., Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205

file://C:\Documents and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dCCO33D... 10/25/2010
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
received it in error, pleasc advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:RARREDONDO®@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Duarte, Alex

Cc: mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net; rpena@boulderattys.com; Ann C' 'Prockish;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturylLink.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Gregory R,
Merz; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; kiclauson@integratelecom.com;
greg.rogers@level3.com; bevans@parsonshehle.com; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; bwolf@slcap.org;
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
make any promises given the humber of parties and the various schedules involved.

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
available for a brief 20-30 minutc hearing scheduling call or prehearing conference this afternoon
(preferably before 3:00 p.m. MDT) to discuss a few logistical issues for the upcoming hearing next
week, including the Issues Matrix that is due on Monday and hearing logistics, such as order of
wilnesses and cross-examination time estimates.

Unfortunately, since the Commission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
forward resolved ai 6:00 p.m. last night, we kindly request such a conference this afternoon. 1
understand from Ms. Schmid that she and the Division of Public Utilities are not available after 3:00
p.m. MDT.

Thank you for your consideration.

Alex Duatrte
Counsel for Qwest

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel
Qwest

file://C:\Documents and Settings\rarredondo\Loeat Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\MdCC033D...  10/25/2010
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

file://C:\Documents and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwiseMCCO033D...  10/25/2010
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Ruben Arredondo - Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qvwest)- Issues matrix and
logistics for hearing

From:  Rogelio Pena <rpena@boulderattys.com>

To: Ruben Arredondo <rarredondo@utah.gov>, Alex Duarte <Alex.Duarle(@qwest.com>

Date: 10/21/2010 12:37 PM

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for
hearing

CC; Michelle Singer-Nelson <MNelson@360.net>, "penny.stanley@360.net" <pemny...

Your Honor,
i am available all afternoon.

Rogelio Peiia | Pefia & Associates, LLC
4845 Pear] East Circle, Suite 101

Boulder CO 80301

Tel: 303.415.0409

Cell: 303.709.9311

rpena@boulderattys.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject to attorney-client privilege or is
otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm of Peiia & Associates, LLC that is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the
addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the
intended recipient or received these documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately notify us by
collect telephone call to (303) 514-0409 for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of
-the documents is strictly prohibited.

On 10/21/10 12:09 PM, "Ruben Arredondo" <rarredondo@utah.gov> wrote:

Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's
see what we can do. | can't make any promises given the number of parties and
the various schedules involved.

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: yarredondo@utah.gov <mailto:rarredondo@utah.gov>

>>> "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qgwest.com> 10/21/2010 11:24 AM >>>
Judge Arrcdondo -

The Joint Applicants (and T believe many of the other parties) would like to sce if Your

file://C:\Documents and Scttings\rarredondo\Local Scttings\Temp\XPgrpwisc\dCCO33F8...  10/25/2010
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Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Tssues matrix and logistics for... Page 2 of 2

Honor might be available for a brief 20-30 minute hearing scheduling call or prehearing
conference this afternoon (preferably before 3:00 p.m. MDT) to discuss a few logistical
issues for the upcoming hearing next week, including the Issues Matrix that is due on
Monday and hearing logistics, such as order of witnesses and cross-examination time
estimates.

Unfortunately, since the Commission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the
hearing go forward resolved at 6:00 p.m. last night, we kindly request such a conference this
afternoon. T understand lrom Ms. Schmid that she and the Division of Public Utilities are
not available after 3:00 p.m. MDT.

Thank you for your consideration.

Alex Duarle
Counsel for Qwest

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

(hwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

5(3-242-8589 (facsimile}
Alex.Duarte@igwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information.
If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately
delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank

you.

PRSI R I

qnent opud desiroy

10/25/2010
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Ruben Arredondo - Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 {Centurylink/Qwest)- Issues
matrix and logistics for hearing

From:  Patricia Schmid

To: Arredondo, Ruben; Duarte, Alex

Date: 10/21/2010 12:39 PM

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CentwryLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and
logistics for hearing

CC: bevans@parsonsbehle.com; bwolf@slcap.org; Duncan, William; Farr, Jame...

Judge Arredondo,
| am avdilable all afternoon.
Trisha

Trisha Schmid

Assistant Attorney Generdal
160 East 300 South

P.O. Box 140847

Salt Lake City UT 84114-0857
(801) 366-0380

>>> Ruben Arredondo 10/21/2010 12:09 PM >>>

Why doesn't everyone email me a fime they are available to meet today and lef's
see what we can do. | can't make any promises given the number of parties and the
various schedules involved.

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Conumission of Utah

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

file://C:\Documents and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dCC03465...  10/25/2010
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Unfortunately, since the Commission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
forward resolved at 6:00 p.m. last night, we kindly request such a conference this afternoon. [
understand from Ms. Schmid that she and the Division of Public Utilities are not available afier 3:00
p-m. MDT.

Thank you for your considerationn.

Alex Duarte
Counsel for Qwest

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimilc)
Alex.Duarte@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thauk you.

file://C:ADocuments and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwiseMCC03465...  10/25/2010
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

From:  "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@gwest.com>

To: "Ruben Arredondo™ <rarredondo(@utah.gov>

Date: 10/21/2010 12:48 PM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- [ssues
CC: "Farr, James" <James. Farr@qwest.conm>

Judge Arredondo-
Yes. Let me get you a bridge in a few minutes. Thank you.
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

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:rarredondo@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:45 AM

To: Duarte, Alex

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

Mr. Duarte

Can Qwest/CenturyLink set up a bridge number again?

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counscl

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@utah.gov

>>> "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com>> 10/21/2010 12:17 PM >>>

Your Honor-

Mr. Trinchero and [ have another settlement conference in Oregon this afternoon starting at 2:00 p.m.
MDT. However, unlike other settlement conferences in Oregon, this one is by telephone, and thus 1

file://CDocuments and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Femp\XPgrpwise\CC0369A... 10/25/2010
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
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfmecham@cnmiaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Gregory R.
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

Tel: 801-330-6716

Fax; 801-530-6796

E-mail; rarredondo@@uiah.gov

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
witnesses and cross-examination tinie estimates.

Unfortunately, since the Conunission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
forward resolved at 6:00 p.m. fast night, we kindly request such a conference this aflernoon. [
understand from Ms. Schmid that she and the Division of Public Utilitics are not available after 3:00
p.n. MDT.
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Thank you for your consideration.

Alex Duarte
Counsetl for Qwest

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 {facsimile)
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

From: "Duarte, Alex” <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com>

To: "Ruben Arredondo™ <rarredondo@utah.gov>

Date: 10/21/2010 12:59 PM

Subject: RE:UT PSC Dockel No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues
CC: "Farr, James" <James.Farr@aqwest.com>

Your Honor-

You can use the following-

1-866-789-8816 when prompled *9811813”

I can set the call up 5 minutes before the scheduled time since I will be the moderator.
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
reccived it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: Duarte, Alex

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:48 AM

To: '‘Ruben Arredondo'

Cc: Farr, James

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

NOTICE: This conununication may contain privileged or other confidential information. 1f you have
received it in etror, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:rarredondo@utah.gov)

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:45 AM

To: Duarte, Alex

Subject: RE; UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

Mr. Duarte

Can Qwest/CenturyLink set up a bridge number again?

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utali 84111

Tel: 801-330-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@utah.gov

>>> "Duarte, Alex” <Alex.Duarte@qgwest.com> 10/21/2010 12:17 PM >>>

Your Honor-

Mr. Trinchero and I have another settlement conference in Oregon this afternoon starting at 2:00 p.m,
MDT. However, unlike other settlement conferences in Oregon, this one is by telephone, and thus T
will make mysell available for a call at any time that is convenient to Your Honor.

Thank you. Alex Duarie

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Patk Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)
Alex.Duarte@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. Tf you have

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
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero,; Gregory R,
Merz; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; klclauson®@integratelecom.com;
greg.rogers@level3.com; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; bwolf@slcap.org;
smartinez@slcap.org; hgildea@snavely-king.com; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor;
Patricia Schimid; William Duncan

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No, 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's see what we can do. Ican't
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

E-mail; rarredondofduiah.gov

>>> "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com> 10/21/2010 11:24 AM >>>

Judge Arredondo -

The Joint Applicants (and 1 belicve many of the other parties) would like to sce if Your Honor might be
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

Unfortunately, since the Conumission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
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
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qvwest)- Issues matrix
and logistics for hearing

From: "Clauson, Karen L." <klclauson@integratelecom.com>

To: "Ruben Arredondo™ <rarredondo@utah.gov>, "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte(@q...

Date: 10/21/2010 1:16 PM

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for
hearing

CC: "Prockish, Ann C™ <Ann.Prockish@CenturyLink.com>, "Duncan, William" <w...

My, Merz is in 2 meeting, o | will vespond, i Mr. Trinchero is unavailable, My, Merz can represent integra and
the other Joint CLECs for purposes of this call,

7Y

Fodo
Hnlegra

Waren L. Clauson

Vice President. Low & Policy

| divect 763,740,807 fox /B3-FA5-8459 1
§160 Golden Flills Drive
Golden Valloy, MM 564161020

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:rarredondo@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 2:09 PM

To: Duarte, Alex; Merz, Gregory R.

Cc: 'Prockish, Ann C'; Duncan, William; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; Miller, Dennis; Proctor, Paul; Schmid, Patricia;
Trinchero, Mark; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; bwolf@slcap.org; greg.rogers@level3.com; hgildea@snavely-
king.comy; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; kevin.k.zarfing@CenturyLink.com; Clauson, Karen L.;
kmudge@covad.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net;
rpena@boulderattys.com; sfmecham@cnhmiaw.com; smartinez@slcap.org; terrance.spann@us.army.mil
Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for hearing

Mr. Merz

Will you represent Integra on behalf of Mr. Trinchero in the prehearing conference?

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: raredondo(@utah.gov

>>> "Merz, Gregory R." <Gregory.Merz@gpmiaw.com> 10/21/2010 12:10 PM >>>
I am available any time after 2:30 MDT.
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Gregory Merz
Allorney

Gray Plant Mooty

500 DS Center

80 South Eighils Stroeet
Minneapolis, M UDA 55402

Phoneo: 812.832.3257
Fax 612.832.4257

Gregory Maz@@gpmiaw.com

Click Here For My Big

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:rarredondo@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:09 PM

To: Alex Duarte

Cc: mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net; rpena@boulderattys.com; Ann C' 'Prockish;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Merz,
Gregory R.; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; kiclauson@integratelecom.com;
greg.rogers@level3.com; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; James Farr; Jerry Fenn; bwolf@slcap.org;
smartinez@slcap.org; hgildea@snavely-king.com; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor;
Patricia Schimid; William Duncan

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues matrix and logistics for hearing

Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's see what we can do, Ican't
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

E-mail; rarredondo(@utah.gov

>>> "Duarte, Alex” <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com> 10/21/2010 11:24 AM >>>

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
witnesses and cross-examination time cstimates.

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

310 SW Park Avenue, [1th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile)

Alex. Duarte(@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received il in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

NOTICES: Pursuant to the rules of professional conduct set forth in Circular 230, as promulgated by the United
States Department of the Treasury, unless we expressly state otherwise in this communication, nothing
contained in this communication was intended or written to be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it cannot be used by
any taxpayer for such purpose. No one, without our express prior written permission, may use or refer to any
tax advice in this communication in promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity,
investment plan or arrangement relating to any one or more taxpayers.

This message is from a law firm, and thus may contain or attach confidential information or an attorney-client
communication that is confidential and privileged by law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by,
any unauthorized person. If you believe that you have received this message or any attachment in error, simply
delete both from your system without reading or copying, and notify the sender by e-mail or by calling 612-632-
3000. Thank you.

file://CADocuments and Settings\rarredondo\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dCCO3D47... 10/25/2010



Page | of 3
Ruben Arredondo - Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

From: "Trinchero, Mark" <markirinchero@DWT.COM>

To: <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com>, <RARREDONDO@utah.gov>

Date: 10/21/2010 1:24 PM

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

CC: <mnelson@360.net>, <penny.stanley@360.net>, <rpena(@boulderattys.com>, <A...

Your Honor,
Mr. Merz can represent the interests of my clients for purposes of this afternoon’s call.
Thank you.

Mark P. Trinchero

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE

1300 S.W. FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 2300
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201
Telephone: (603) 778-5318

Facsimile: (503) 778-5299

e-mail: marktrinchero@dwt.com

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Duarte, Alex <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com>

To: 'Ruben Arredonde’ <RARREDONDO@utah.gov>

Cc: mnelson@360.net <mnelson@360.net>; penny.stanley@360.net <penny.stanley@360.net>;
rpena@boulderattys.com <rpena@boulderattys.com>; Ann C' 'Prockish <Ann.Prockish@CenturyLink.com>;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com <kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com>; sfimecham@cnmlaw.com
<sfmecham@cnmlaw.com>; kmudge@covad.com <kmudge@covad.com>; Trinchero, Mark; Gregory R. Merz
<Gregory.Merz@gpmlaw.com>; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com <jholtkamp@hollandhart.com>;
madavidson@hollandhart.com <madavidson@hollandhart.com>; kiclauson@integratelecom.com
<klclauson@integratelecom.com:>; greg.rogers@level3.com <greg.rogers@level3.com>;
bevans@parsonsbehle.com <bevans@parsonsbehle.com>; Farr, James <James.Farr@gwest.com>; Fenn, Jerry
<Jerry.Fenn@qwest.com>; bwolf@slcap.org <bwolf@slcap.org>; smartinez@slcap.org <smartinez@slcap.org>;
hgildea@snavely-king.com <hgildea@snavely-king.com>; terrance.spann@us.army.mil
<terrance.spann@us.army.mil>; Dennis Miller <dennismiller@utah.gov>; Paul Proctor <pproctor@utah.gov>;
Patricia Schmid <pschmid@utah.gov>; William Duncan <wduncan@utah.gov>

Sent: Thu Oct 21 11:17:50 2010

Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

Your Honor-

M. Trinchero and T have another settlement conference in Oregon this aftermoon starting at 2:00 p.m.
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

From: Ruben Arredondo [maiito:RARREDONDO®@utah.gov]

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

Why doesn't everyone email me a time they are available to meet today and let's see what we can do. [ can't
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

The Joint Applicants (and T believe many of the other parties) would like to see if Your Honor might be
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

Unfortunately, since the Comumission is not open on Friday, and we just had the issue of the hearing go
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
Alex.Duarle@qwest.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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Ruben Arredondo - Re: Prehearing conference this afterno

From: "Trinchero, Mark" <marktrinchero@DWT,.COM>
To: <rarredondo@utah.gov>

Date: 10/21/2010 2:13 PM

Subject: Re: Prehearing conference this afterncon

Unfortunately | am on a setttement conference call i another proceeding. Howsever, Mr. Merz ¢a

clients' interests at the prehearing. My apologies for being unavaitable.

Mark P. Trinchero

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE

1300 S.W. FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 2300
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201
Telephone: (503) 778-5318

Facsimile: (503) 778-5299

e-mail: marktrinchero@adwt.com

From: Ruben Arredondo <rarredondo@utah.gov>
To: Trinchero, Mark

Sent: Thu Oct 21 11:44:35 2010

Subject: Prehearing conference this afternoon

Dear Mr. Trinchero

on

Page 1 of 1

n address my

Are you available to appear telephonically this afternoon for a pre-hearing conference, 20-30 minutes? Let me

know.

Thanks

Ruben H. Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel
Public Service Conumission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Sait Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: §01-530-6716

Fax: 301-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo@utah.gov
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Ruben Arredondo - RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qyest)- Issues

From: "Duarte, Alex" <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com=>
To: "Ruben Arredondo™ <RARREDONDO@utah.gov>, Mark Trinchero <marktrinchero...

Date: 10/21/2010 7:21 PM
Subject: RE: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 {CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues
CC: "mnelson@360.net” <mnelson@360.net>, "penny.stanley(@360 net" <penny.stai...

Judge Arredondo-

I heard back from Mr. Mecham and he confirmed that the URTA does not have any cross-exanination
of Jeffrey Glover of CenturyLink. Ihave advised Mr. Glover that he does not need to iravel to Utah for
the hearing next week.

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
reccived it in error, pleasc advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: Ruben Arredondo [mailto:RARREDONDO@utah.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:02 PM

To: Mark Trinchero; Duarte, Alex

Cc: mnelson@360.net; penny.stanley@360.net; rpena@boulderattys.com; Ann.Prockish@CenturyLink.com;
Kevin.K,Zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; gregory.merz@gpmlaw.com;
jholtkamp@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; kiclauson@integratelecom.com;
greg.rogers@level3.com; hevans@parsonsbehle.com; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; bwolf@slcap.org;
smartinez@slcap.org; hgildea@snavely-king.com; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Dennis Milier; Paut Proctor;
Patricia Schmid; William Duncan

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 (CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

Everyone

Per the request of some of the parties, I will conduct a bricf pre-hearing conference today at 3:00 PM,
Utah time. T expect we will only be about 20-30 nunutes, but am prepared to go as long as the parties
need. Please call the bridge number:

1-866-789-8816 and when prompted enter *9911913*

1 will be holding the conference in my courtroom, room 451 for those who can attend in person, as
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our meeting room is reserved already.

Additionally, the conference will be streamed live. You can access the live audio stream at
http://psc.utah.eov/ and then look under the "What's New" section, under "Upcoming Events" and you
should be able to click on that link to hear it.

Sincerely,

Ruben H, Arredondo

Administrative Law Judge/Legal Counsel

Public Service Commission of Utah

160 E. 300 S., 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail; rarredondo@utah.gov

>>> "Trinchero, Mark”" <marktrinchero@DWT.COM> 10/21/2010 1:23 PM >>>
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
Telephone: (6803} 778-5318

Facsimile: {603) 778-5299

e-rnail; marktrinchero@dwt.com

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Duarte, Alex <Alex.Duarte@qwest.com:>

To: 'Ruben Arredondo’ <RARREDONDO®@utah.gov>

Cc: mnelson@360.net <mnelson@360.nel>; penny.stanley@360.net <penny.stanley@360.net>;
rpena@boulderattys.com <rpena@boulderattys.com>; Ann C' 'Prockish <Ann.Prockish@CenturyLink.com>;
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com <kevin.k.zarling@Centurylink.com>; sfmecham@cnmlaw.com
<sfmecham@cnmlaw.com>; kmudge@covad.com <kmudge@covad.com>; Trinchero, Mark; Gregory R. Merz
<Gregory.Merz@gpmlaw.com:>; jholtkamp@hollandhart.com <jholtkamp@hollandhart.com>;
madavidson@hollandhart.com <madavidson@hollandhart.com>; kiclauson@integratelecom.com
<klclauson@integratelecom.com>; greg.rogers@level3.com <greg.rogers@level3.com>;
bevans@parsonsbehle.com <bevans@parsonsbehle.com:>; Farr, James <James.Farr@qwest.com>; Fenn, Jerry
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

Mr. Trinchero and | have another settlement conference in Oregon this afternoon starting at 2:00 p.m.
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MDT. However, unlike other settlement conferences in Oregon, this one is by telephone, and thus I
will make myself available for a call at any time that is convenient to Your Honor.

Thank you., Alex Duarte

Alex M. Duarte

Corporate Counsel

Qwest

310 SW Park Avenue, 11th Floor
Portland, OR 97205
503-242-5623

503-242-8589 (facsimile}
Alex.Duarte@qgwest.com

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
kevin.k.zarling@CenturyLink.com; sfimecham@cnmlaw.com; kmudge@covad.com; Mark Trinchero; Gregory R.
Merz; tholtkamp@hollandhart.com; madavidson@hollandhart.com; kiclauson@integratelecom.com;
greg.rogers@level3.com; bevans@parsonsbehle.com; Farr, James; Fenn, Jerry; bwolf@slcap.org;
smartinez@slcap.crg; hgildea@snavely-king.com; terrance.spann@us.army.mil; Dennis Miller; Paul Proctor;
Patricia Schmid; William Duncan

Subject: Re: UT PSC Docket No. 10-049-16 {CenturyLink/Qwest)- Issues

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

160 E. 300 S, 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Tel: 801-530-6716

Fax: 801-530-6796

E-mail: rarredondo{dutah. gov

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
{preferably before 3:00 p.m. MDT) to discuss a few logistical issues for the upcoming hearing next
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

310 SW Park Avenue, 1 1th Floor
Portland, OR 97203
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
received it in error, please advise (he sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and

any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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